### PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES June 21, 2010

Attendees: Barry DeCristofano and John Henry Meeting called to order at 7:25 PM

Mr. DeCristofano and Mr. Henry signed the bond notes for refinancing of Dennett School roof and Town Barn. The Town Clerk witnessed signatures for the Town Treasurer and Selectmen.

Mr. Henry opened the meeting and reported that the Selectmen had meet in Executive Session with Fire Chief Inglis and Selectmen Freitas at 6:30 PM to review budget and training program.

Mr. Walter Peterson asked for permission to use the Town Green gazebo on Sunday, July 04, 2010 at 11:00 AM. The Declaration and Bill of Rights will be recited. All are welcome.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to allow the use of the Town Green gazebo on Sunday, July 04, 2010 pending approval from Fire, Police, and Highway departments. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Interim Police Chief, Harrison requested a meeting with the Selectmen to discuss:

- Status and outstanding obligations with Cabot Risk Strategies.
- Status of Police Chief applications
- Update on Special Police Officers program with FLSA and state statute.
- Restoration of DARE program.
- Low-cost, on-line based training opportunity through Mass Chiefs of Police Association.
- Enforcement grant and COPS hiring grant status.
- Click it or tick it shifts and Miscellaneous housekeeping updates.

Mr. DeCristofano will meet with the Chief to discuss these topics on June 22, 2010 at 8:00 AM.

The Selectmen made the following appointments:

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Daniel Alix as a Special Police Officer until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Jason Silva as Building Commissioner until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Robert Jacobson as Assistant Local Building Inspector until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint James Mulcahy as Burial Agent until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Jason Silva as Local Building Inspector until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Robert Inglis as Civil Defense Commission until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint James Mulcahy as Civil Defense Commission until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Jeff Smith to the Conservation Commission until June 30, 2013. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

# PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES June 21, 2010 Page 2 of 3

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint William Hayes Jr. as Gypsy Moth Superintendent, Tree Warden, and Insect Control Superintendent until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Douglas Hawthorne Jr. as Plumbing and Gas Inspector until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Mary Louise Sayes and Richard Stover to the Historic District Commission until June 30, 2013. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Andy Karparis and Justin Keene to the Recreation Commission until June 30, 2013. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Roxanne Whitbeck to Veterans' Burial Gent and Director of Veteran's Services until June 30, 2011. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to appoint Lisa Krance to the Board of Registrar of Voters until June 30, 2013. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

Animal Control Officer Contract FY2011 for Frank Bush was accepted and signed.

Kopelman and Paige payment option plan for June invoices will be paid in July. Kopelman and Paige Updated Open Meeting Law Reference card and Executive Session – effective July, 01, 2010.

Water from Brook Street was discussed. More to follow.

Mr. DeCristofano reported that the application date of June 17<sup>th</sup> 2010 at 4:00 PM is closed. There are a total of 45 applications that will be reviewed by the Search Committee. Meetings to discuss applications will commence week of July 19, 2010.

#### **CORRESPONDENCE:**

Quinn Bill Payment Obligation by Attorney John Collins.

Wage and Personnel Recommendations for Fiscal 2011.

Mount Washington Wind and Energy. Mr. DeCristofano will review and report back to Board.

State Representative Thomas Calter – Important Tax relief for senior citizens pamphlet. Lobby.

Email from Disability Policy and Advocacy Director – Meeting June 24, 2010 at 6:00 PM Middleborough Public Library. Forwarded to Mr. Freitas.

MMA Survey. Mr. Henry will review and report back to Board.

Commonwealth Public Safety and Security "Click it or Ticket (CIOT). Copied Police Chief.

Carver Zoing Board of Appeals – Agenda for July 06, 2010. Copied Planning.

Plymouth County-owned Courthouses. Forward to Mr. Freitas.

Commonwealth of Mass – Final Charter Commission Districts.

Wildlands News brochure. Lobby.

Old Colony Planning Council – Regional Transportation Plan Update. Plea made for volunteer to represent Plympton. Lobby.

Mass DOT Highway – Storm damage inspection on April 24, 2010 for bridge Winnetuxet Road over the Winnetuxet River. Attention Mr. James Mulcahy – copied.

Town Clerk – Meeting Minutes of May 12, 2010 Annual Town Meeting.

## PLYMPTON BOARD OF SELECTMEN MINUTES June 21, 2010 Page 3 of 3

Mr. Henry signed the Accident & Sickness for Police and Fire with Cook and Company Insurance Agency, Inc. for FY2011.

#### DATES TO REMEMBER:

Monday, June 28, 2010 at 5:30 PM ES with Police Union and 7:15 PM Finance Committee. Sunday, July 04, 2010, Town Green Gazebo – Recital of Declaration. Saturday, July 24, 2010 Old Home Day at Upland Club.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to accept the Minutes of June 07, 2010 Meeting. Second Mr. Henry. 2-0-0.

**VOTED:** Motion made by Mr. DeCristofano to adjourn meeting at 8:40 PM to enter into continuation meeting of Executive Session. Roll call vote: Mr. DeCristofano "yes," Mr. Henry, "yes."

Respectfully submitted,

Lisa Krance Board of Selectmen, Secretary